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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2024-42 

 

 

DATE:  July 23, 2024 

 

TO:  MIAX Options Members 

 
FROM:  MIAX Regulatory Department 

 

RE: Market for Underlying Security Used for Openings on MIAX Options for Newly Listed Symbols 

Effective Wednesday, July 24, 2024 

 

 

Options on the following symbols will be available for trading on MIAX Options beginning Wednesday, July 24, 

2024. As set forth in MIAX Options Rule 503(d) MIAX Options shall use the exchange identified below as the 

“market for the underlying security” for the purpose of Openings on the Exchange. 

 

SECURITY 
SYMBOL 

SECURITY NAME 
EXCHANGE FOR 

OPENING 

AISP AIRSHIP AI HOLDINGS, INC. NASDAQ 

AMDL GRANITESHARES 2X LONG AMD DAILY ETF NASDAQ 

B BARNES GROUP INC. NYSE 

BITU PROSHARES ULTRA BITCOIN ETF NYSE Arca 

ETHU 2X ETHER ETF CBOE BZX 

GRAL GRAIL INC NASDAQ 

INDV INDIVIOR PLC NASDAQ 

LTBR LIGHTBRIDGE CORP NASDAQ 

NANC UNUSUAL WHALES SUBVERSIVE DEMOCRATIC TRADING ETF CBOE BZX 

RPD RAPID7 INC. NASDAQ 

SKE SKEENA RESOURCES LIMITED NYSE 

VLD VELO3D, INC. NYSE 

 

 

 

    Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309. 
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